## University of New Mexico UNM Digital Repository

Associated Students of the University of New Mexico

Archives & University Administrative Records

2-6-2013

## ASUNM Full Senate Meeting Minutes, 2/6/2013

ASUNM

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/asunm

## **Recommended** Citation

ASUNM. "ASUNM Full Senate Meeting Minutes, 2/6/2013." (2013). https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/asunm/5

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives & University Administrative Records at UNM Digital Repository. It has been accepted for inclusion in Associated Students of the University of New Mexico by an authorized administrator of UNM Digital Repository. For more information, please contact disc@unm.edu.



## Associated Students of the University of New Mexico

Full Senate Meeting

February 6, 2013

Vice President Liu called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM. Senators present: Senator Balok, Senator Borowski, Senator Bui, Senator Crawley, Senator Gonzales, Senator Hudson, Senator Ladha, Senator Lautenschlerger, Senator Liu, Senator Marquez, Senator J. Martinez, Senator W. Martinez, Senator Ortiz, Senator Romero, Senator Salazar, Senator Shank, Senator Stevens, Senator Thompson, Senator Williams. Senators absent: Senator Meyers.

Senator Crawley requested a point of personal privilege.

Senator Salazar moved to approve the minutes, seconded by Senator Marquez, passing 18-0-0. Senator Lautenschleger moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Senator Thompson, passing 18-0-0. Senator Hudson moved to move "Senate Standing Rules" to the first order of preliminary business, seconded by Senator Thompson, passing 18-0-0.

The Senate then moved on to the Senate Stand Rules. Senator Crawley requested permission to enter the chamber. Senator Thompson moved to amend the Senate Standing Rules from, "…in their box," to read, "…or via email," seconded by Senator Crawley, passing 19-0-0. Senator Hudson moved to table the Senate Standing Rules until, seconded by Senator Borowski, passing by a vote of 19-0-0. Senator Crawley moved to untable Senate Standing Rules, seconded by Senator Hudson, passing 19-0-0. Senator Hudson moved to adopt the new Senate Standing Rules, seconded by Senator Marquez, passing by a vote of 19-0-0. The Senate Standing Rules passed by a vote of 19-0-0.

The Senate then moved on to bill 4S. Senator Romero moved to call the question, seconded by Senator Stevens, passing 19-0-0. Bill 4S passed by a vote of 19-0-0.

Senator Crawley moved to amend the agenda to include a guest speaker, seconded by Senator Ladha. Senator Crawley moved to secondary amend the amendment to moved guest speaker before bill 5S, seconded by Senator Bui. Senator Crawley moved to withdraw the secondary amendment. Since the secondary amendment was seconded, its withdrawal was taken to a vote. The amendment was withdrawn by a vote of 15-4-0. Senator Hudson moved to call the question, seconded by Senator Ladha, passing 19-0-0. Bill 4S passed by a vote of 19-0-0.

The Senate then moved on to bill 5S. Senator Shank moved to amend line 32 of bill 5S, seconded by Senator Bui, to include, "at least," passing by a vote of 19-0-0. Senator Romero moved to call the question, seconded by Senator Ladha, passing 19-0-0. Senator Williams moved to block

appropriations and pass unanimously appropriations: 10S, 13S, 15S, and 17S, seconded by Senator Ladha, passing 19-0-0.

The Senate then moved on to appropriation 6S. Vice President Liu initiated a roll call vote. Appropriation 6S passed by a vote of 19-0-0.

Senator Hudson moved to block and pass unanimously appropriations: 7S, 8S, 9S, seconded by Senator Crawley, passing by a vote of 19-0-0.

The Senate then moved on to appropriation 11S. Vice President Liu initiated a roll call vote. Appropriation 11S passed by a vote of 19-0-0.

The Senate then moved on to appropriation 12S. Vice President Liu initiated a roll call vote. Appropriation 12S passed by a vote 19-0-0.

The Senate then moved on to appropriation 14S. Vice President Liu initiated a roll call vote. Appropriation 14S passed by a vote of 19-0-0.

The Senate then moved on to appropriation 16S. Vice President Liu initiated a roll call vote. Appropriation 16S passed by a vote of 19-0-0.

The Senate then moved on to appropriation 18S. Senator Hudson moved to amend appropriation 18S, line item airfare, to \$400, seconded by Senator Bui, passing 19-0-0. Vice President Liu initiated a roll call vote. Appropriation 18S passed by a vote of 18-0-1.

The meeting adjourned at 8:23 PM.